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Diablo Canyon Power Plant, Units 1 and 2
10 CFR Part 21 Interim Report

Dear Commissioners and Staff:

In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 21.21(a)(2), Pacific Gas and Electric
Company (PG&E) hereby submits this interim report for Diablo Canyon Power Plant
(DCPP). This interim report is being submitted as a result of PG&E's determination
that a 10 CFR Part 21 evaluation is needed and will not be completed within 60 days
of discovery. This issue did not adversely affect plant safety or operations.

In October 2023, during snubber functional testing being conducted during the
DCPP Unit 1 Twenty-Fourth Refueling Outage, PG&E identified that three pipe
system mechanical snubbers, of similar design and manufacturer, did not perform as
expected during the tension portion of the as-found functional activation test. These
snubbers were purchased in 2015 from ASC Engineered Solutions. Subsequently,
PG&E has determined that the observed issue constitutes a deviation, as defined by
10 CFR 21.3.

The snubbers have been removed and are awaiting further evaluation into the cause
of the activation test results by ASC Engineered Solutions.

PG&E makes no new or revised regulatory commitments (as defined by NEI 99-04)
in this report. Corrective actions associated with this issue and the evaluation
process are being tracked in the DCPP Corrective Action Program.

Sincerely,

AT —

- April 3, 2024
Adam S. Peck Date

A member of the STARS Alliance
Callaway e Diablo Canyon e Palo Verde e Wolf Creek
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cc:  Diablo Distribution
Mahdi O. Hayes, NRC Senior Resident Inspector
Sampson S. Lee, NRR Senior Project Manager
John D. Monninger, NRC Region IV Administrator

A member of the STARS Alliance
Callaway e Diablo Canyon e Palo Verde e Wolf Creek



